
From: Hiba Ahmed  
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 2:49 PM 
To: 'Douglass.Harrison@WVUMedicine.org' <Douglass.Harrison@WVUMedicine.org>; 
'Brian.Kurko@WVUMedicine.org' <Brian.Kurko@WVUMedicine.org> 
Cc: Jan Nguyen <Janice.Nguyen@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Request for Additional Information – Mail Control No. 649827, License No. 47-05322-
02 
Importance: High 

 

Dear Mr. Harrison and Mr. Kurko, 

 

We are writing in reference to your letter dated August 25, 2025, requesting to amend your 
License No. 47-05322-02 to add an Authorized User for 10 CFR 35.600. We have received and 
reviewed your request and would like to clarify a few items before proceeding.  

 

1. The letter dated July 14, 2025, from University of Chicago for Preceptor Verification, was 
not signed by the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO). Please confirm the legitimacy of this 
letter or resubmit a version that includes the RSO’s signature. 

2. You indicated that the proposed Authorized User will receive direct training on the model 
system currently in your possession. Please confirm that this training will be done prior 
to the first clinical use include all topics required under 10 CFR 35.690(c) and 10 CFR 
35.610(d), which include:  

o 10 CFR 35.690(c): Requires that the individual receive supervised clinical and 
work experience, including hands-on training in the use of the applicable device, 
safety procedures, and emergency protocols. 

o 10 CFR 35.610(d): Requires that the individual be trained in operating 
procedures, safety instructions, and emergency procedures specific to the type of 
device and use. 

 

We appreciate your patience during the recent delay caused by the government shutdown and 
lapse in appropriations. We are resuming normal operations and are working to process 
pending actions as efficiently as possible. We would appreciate your response as soon as it is 
possible for you. Please provide a formal, signed response referencing Mail Control No. 
649827. You may send it to myself at hiba.ahmed@nrc.gov and/or Janice.nguyen@nrc.gov.  

 

If you have any questions or require further clarification, feel free to contact us.  

 

Please respond with confirmation of receipt.  
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Thank you, 

Hiba Ahmed 

Health Physicist 

Division of Radiological Safety and Security (DRSS) 

Medical and Licensing Assistance Branch (MLAB) 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  

Region I 

Office (610) 337-5283 

Hiba.ahmed@nrc.gov 
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